ELECTION ADMINISTRATOR

ANGIE PAULSEN

Broadwater County Courthouse - 515 Broadway. Townsend, MT 59644
broadwatercountymt.com - 406.266.3405

TO: BROADWATER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

FROM: BROADWATER COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDER | ELECTION ADMINISTRATOR
DATE: MAY 6, 2024

RE: 2024 FEDERAL POST ELECTION AUDIT COMMITTEE

Pursuant to 13-17-504, MCA, the county governing body shall appoint at least three individuals to
serve on the county 2024 Federal Primary and General Election audit committee:

13-17-504. (2) The county audit committee may not include:

(a) a person who served as an election judge in the election;

(b) a person employed by the vendor who supplied the vote-counting machines subject to the
audit; or

(c) a person who has performed maintenance on the vote-counting machines subject to the
audit.

I recommend that you appoint the following individuals to serve on the 2024 Post Election Audit

Committee:
Darrel Folkvord, Debi Randolph and Lindsey Richtmyer

As per 13-17-504 (3), MCA, before beginning service, the audit committee members shall take and
subscribe the official oath prescribed by the Montana Constitution.

The 2024 Primary Election Post-Election Audit is scheduled for June 12, 2024 @ 11 AM at the Flynn
Building, 416 Broadway, Townsend, MT 59644.

Respectfully submitted,

ANGIE PAULSEN
BROADWATER COUNTY
Clerk and Recorder | Election Administrator | County Surveyor
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